APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Energy Systems Group Rockwell International Corporation P. O. Box 309 Canoga Park, California 91304 Docket No. 70-25 License No. SNM-21

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 23-27, 1982 and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following violation was identified.

10 CFR 20.101(a) requires that the licensee shall not possess, use or transfer licensed material in such a manner as to cause any individual in a restricted area to receive in any period of one calendar quarter from radioactive material and other sources of radiation a total occupational dose in excess of 18 3/4 rems to the hands.

Contrary to the above, one of your employees received a total dose to the hands of 32.96 rems during the second calendar quarter of 1982.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Energy Systems Group is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance was or will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

dated CCT 18 1982 Original signed by
R. D. Thomas
R. D. Thomas, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection Section